MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: File for 1,3-Dichloropropene (CAS No. 542-756-6)

FROM: Mike Depa, AQD Toxics Unit

SUBJECT:  Screening Level

DATE: October 5, 2015

1,3-Dichloropropene is not a Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP). The cancer risk-based screening
levels and Reference Concentration (RfC) for 1,3-dichloropropene were established on June 7,
2000 based on U.S. EPA (2000). Based on the unit risk estimate (URE) of 4E-6 (ug/m®)™, the
IRSL and SRSL are derived as follows:

IRSL= _1E-6 = 0.2 ug/m® (annual AT)
4 x10°® per pug/m®

SRSL= __1E-5 = 2 pg/m® (annual AT)
4 x10 -6 per pg/m°

Where IRSL is the Initial Threshold Screening Level, SRSL is the Secondary Risk Screening
Level, and AT is averaging time.

The RfC for 1,3-dichloropropene is 20 pg/ms? with annual AT:
I(?rg/m% System Basis PoD* Sgﬂp"s'te Confidence
2 x10? | Respiratory | Hypertrophy/ hyperplasia | BMCL10 30 High
Bronchio- of the nasal respiratory (HEC****):
alveolar epithelium 7.2 x10™
adenoma*** mg/m®

*PoD= point of departure; *UF=uncertainty factor; *** Lomax et al., 1989; ***HEC=human equivalent
concentration [Table adapted from U.S. EPA, 2000]
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June 7, 2000
TO: 1,3-Dichloropropene file (CAS# 542-75-6)
FROM: Gary Butterfield, Toxics Unit, Air Quality
SUBJECT: Screening levels for 1,3-Dichloropropene
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